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Enquiries to: Nick Bishop Our ref: NJB1 
  
Tel: 0370 779 1749      Your ref:       
  
Date: 6 October 2020 
 
 

Email: nick.j.bishop@hants.gov.uk  

              
Dear Sir 
 
EN020022 AQUIND Interconnector - submission for Deadline 1 (Reference: 
20025080) Compulsory Acquisition objection on behalf of Hampshire County 
Council 

 
Hampshire County Council objects to the compulsory acquisition of land in its ownership 
where that ownership extends beyond the adopted highway. 
 
The Book of Reference identifies a number of subsoil interests of the County Council 
beyond its interested in the adopted highway. The County Council understands that the 
Applicant proposes to acquire land or rights in the subsoil and to date there has been no 
agreement with the County Council in respect of that acquisition or those rights.  
 
In those circumstances, the County Council objects to the compulsory acquisition of its 
land and reserves its position to make further representations in due course.  
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
Nick Bishop  MRICS 
Senior Estates Surveyor 
Estates Management – Operations 


